
REPORT OF THE
Auxiliary Women’s Foreign Missionary Society

r'Te {lavejust completed the 13th year of the McNab Street 
^ ‘fary 10 the W. F- M. S., and in presenting the 

Annua1 Report we are sorry not to be able to claim an increase 
of membership over previous years. In 1887 this Auxiliary was 
inaugurated with a membership of 49, and an average attendance 
In IkL h,.e thC t0fa offermSs during ihe year amounted to $20- 

andTe ffi

have much to be thankful for, and that any discouragements 
may meet with will only call for 
zeal and faithfulness.

we
we

more earnest prayer, and greater

individuaUj^^av^had3!!? <fur‘pleasant 'meethigs^irmg the^ast

crated ^ °m' c“,Uributions have^been truly conse-
crated to God, as we pray that the coming year will, with His
blessing, show greater increase in our membership, and greater
Ghrkt’’61 nv°Ur c°ntr,but,ons. May our motto “The World for 
Christ take a firm root in our hearts, and may every Christian 
worn* <h h ü whole of God’s dominion personally feel 
deeply the individual duties devolving upon her. On this* the

adnTila|neW er?Lmay Ü,leir ener8ies be given increased strength 
nd impetus in the work of evangelizing the world, and their 

efforts be crowned in winning “The World for Christ.”

Money and clothing to the value of $32.67 were forwarded 
by our Auxiliary to the North-West. forwarded

Eighty copies of the “Missionary Tidings” are distributed 
monthly among the women of the congregation.

reh,rn!L|JMUary ** hrad the P,easure of listening to Miss Riach, 
returned Missionary from Japan, at also to Mrs. Gregory, of
Mansewood, who addressed our annu Thankofferimr MeetiL
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